

note

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 06:44:46 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 17.docx (396.29 kB)

Hi Keley,

Am trying to alleviate Megan from having to do this this morning but she may have already! Attached is the updated CBN for the submission. You'll see there are still many placeholders and I haven't checked this yet against the materials Serge sent last night but we can do that today.

We are hoping you can review this and provide some comments. We recognize that things aren't yet locked in so we can't fully lock this in but your early comments would be most helpful so that when we do get the final probably late Tuesday it won't take much to update the note after that.

Thanks for your help!
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca